O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 29 JULY 2015

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.01, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Fonseca, Thomas and Westley

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

%—S‘Qﬁ

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Graham Carey
Democratic Support, Resources Department
Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6356
email: graham.carey@leicester.qov.uk



mailto:graham.carey@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Graham Carey, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6356 or email
Graham.Carey@leicester.gov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115 Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/

PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
GOOD EURO FOOD, 664 AYLESTONE ROAD,
LEICESTER, LE2 8PR

The Director of Local Services and Enforcement submits a report on an
application for a new premises licence for Good Euro Food, 664 Aylestone
Road, Leicester, LE2 8PR.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546356

Please note that the supporting information to the report contains exempt
information and is attached for Members only. These papers are marked “NOT
FOR PUBLICATION”. The information in these papers will be exempt as
defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972, as amended and it is considered that the public interest
in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information. The information therefore must not be disclosed or discussed at
the meeting. Should Members wish to refer to any of these details it is
recommended that the meeting move to exclude the Press and Public during
its consideration.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




Appendix A
00 WARDS AFFECTED p p

CO Aylestone
OO

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 29 July 2015

Application for a new premises licence
Good Euro Food, 664 Aylestone Road, Leicester, LE2 8PR

Report of the Director of Local Services and Enforcement
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made
2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

Grant the licence without modification

Grant the licence subject to conditions

Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
Reject the application

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Good Euro Food, 664
Aylestone Road, Leicester and summarises the representations received. It also highlights
the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the
pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4,

5.1

5.2

Location Plan

Application

An application was received on 4 June 2015 from Inesa Arhipova for a new premises
licence for 664 Aylestone Road, Leicester. A copy of the application is attached at

Appendix A.

The application is as follows:

Licensable activity

Proposed Hours

Supply of Alcohol

08:00 to 23:00 daily

Opening hours

08:00 to 23:00 daily

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

2




6.1

6.2

7.1

8.1

9.1

11

11.1

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

A representation was received on 24 June 2015 from a member of the public. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder. The representee is
concerned that the shop will have the potential to contribute to anti-social behaviour in the
local area, particularly in relation to the nearby YMCA, which has residents aged 16-24. A
copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B1.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule are attached at Appendix C.
Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15 General Principles

1.16 Each application on its own merits

21-25 Crime & Disorder

8.33 — 8.41 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.30 - 9.40 Hearings

9.41-943 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1 -10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.27 — 10.68 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.44 — 13.45 Licensing Hours

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

5 Licensing Hours

7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
11.4-115 Planning

12 Duplication




13.

13.1

14.

15.

16.

17.

|13 | Standardised conditions

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES| Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes Representation at para. 7 refers to crime and
disorder
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

a. None

Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to
applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is
required to consult with the responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.

Report Author
Rachel Hall




Licensing Team Manager
0116 454 3027
Rachel.hall@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation
C Conditions consistent with application







AFPPENDIX A

1%‘20 trsor 258% (\o%F Qyleq | FORM 2
o € Cac .

Cg\? CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

C 01 GRANBY STREET
Leicester -4 JUN 2015

City Council
Application for a premises licence to be grant+

under the Licensing Act 2003 R E C E I V E D

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. [f you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WD SRR MRIPONA s draisninen s o s e s SR e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described In Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

664 AYLESTONE ROAD

Posttown | LEICESTER Postcode LE2 8PR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

MNon-domestic rateable value of premises | £6,301

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please fick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A}
b} a person other than an individual *
i asalimited company [l please complete section (B)
i. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. asan unincorporated association or [[] please complete section {B)
Page 1 of 19




iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

d} a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

ELLLELLLLL E

q) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Sccial Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)

England and YWales
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b} please confim:
Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to camy on a business which involves the use of the %}
premises for licensable aciivities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

00O

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

: Other Title (for
Me 1 M [ Miss [ Ms [ eximoi] Rev)
Surname First names
ARHIPOVA INESA
| am 18 years old or over WVl  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

et | GESTER ==l 8
Daytime contact telephone number -

E-mail address
=21 I

Page 2 of 19




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

A Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Sumame First names :
| am 18 years old or aver [] Please tick jres

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant In full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

MName

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partr*&ship, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 3 of 18




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? }[:DI . lh;TT | ETYUWLE |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do co_ MM Y'Yy
you want it to end? (I 177]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

This is new detached building which is registered in Land Registry of Leicester from 5"
February 2013. It will be used with class A1 retail premises for The Off Licence and
Convenience Store. We will be selling a range of goods; this includes sales of alcohol for
consumption off the premises are made from the sales floor as shown on the enclosed
plan. Property has two floors and two different addresses. | apply for the part of tenement
on 664 Aylestone Road, LE2 8PR which is based on the ground floor. Property will
include sale floor, storage and toilet. Gross frontage 11,1m (42,98ft), NIA 132sgm
{1,421sq.ft), space for glazed frontage of 10,13m (33,83ft). Property located outside of the
town centre in a mixed residential/commercial area.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any TNA - J
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

\What licensable activiies do you intend to camy on from the premises?

{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment :Lfﬁ:e ticiany st
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) [
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indaor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) il
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
g) performances of dance {if ticking yes, fill in box G) [
h) anything of a similar description fo that falling within (&), {f) or {g) [

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

‘Paged4of 19

10




]
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box ) |
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) i |

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 50f 18

11




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

tirmings (please read {please read guidance note 2) -

guidance note 6) : Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed 5 State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur B |

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

—| the performance of plays at different times listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

PageGof 18

12




B

Films. Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [
timings (please read guidance note 2) _
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon '| Blease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
g [
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
——{ read guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri 8 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

] the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
|

Page 7 of 19

13




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish
Mon | |
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
- read guidance note 4)
(Wed |
Thur Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
™ B E
Sun

Page 8 of 19

14



D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) —

timings (please read

guidance note 6) | R u

Day | Stat | Finish Both [ 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4}

Thur :

Fri MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 9 of 19

15




Live music

guidance note 6)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) =

)
w
EI‘IZIID

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4}

ithaek | £ B

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 10 of 19

16



Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors W

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri R Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11 of 19

17




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoars [
Standard days and {please read guidance note 2) £
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6) LA
Day | Start | Finish | Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue "_
‘W-ed ‘ State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri | | Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Rt - et -| the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 12 of 18

18




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f} or

(9)

Standard days and

timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Day ! Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | ndoors ! b

' outdoors or both — please tick (please read -
Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors []
Both []
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
(Wed | =y

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e, {f} or {g) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

Page 13 of 19

19




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

I

Day Start Finish Both | 3

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1

Wed | 1 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

- ———— refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
[ Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

| A
Sun

Page 14 of 18

20




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | o, the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises 1

timings (please read

guidance note &) Off the Vi

premises

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon | gg:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

T : ; Mane

i & 08:00 | 23:00 Same Licensing hours everyday

Wed | gg:00 |23:00

Thur | pgoo | 23:00 | Mon standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fi 108:00 [2300 |pone
Same Licensing hours everyday

Sat 08:00 | 23:00 I

Sun | 08:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

Name
Inesa Arhipova

Address

119 Glenhills Boulevard

Leicester

Postcode | LE2 8UH

Personal licence number (if krniown)

LEIPRS 3132

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Leicester City Council (Date achieved: 26™ march 2014)

Page 15 of 18

21




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6}

Day | Start Finish
Mon | pg.00 | 23:00

Tue | pg:.00 | 23:.00

Wed | 08:.00 | 23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the pr es to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 08:00 | 23:00 column on the feft, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 08:00 | 23:00

Sat 0800 | 22:00

Sun | 08:00 |23:00

Page 16 of 19

22




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9}

We are a convenience store that sells alcohal as part of goods. All the staff will be trained to-
meet all licensing objectives and will be monitored to sell alcoho! by the rules of “chalenge 25"
and if a person will ook under 25 we will be asking for proof of identity like an official 1D to prove
they are aged 18 or over. All fraining materials are viewed regularly. Any person who appears to
be drunkfaggressive will not be permitted on the premises. Notices to be placed in prominent
positions o ask pairons to leave the premises quietly. We provide substantial and quality food. A
suitable evacuation plan in case of emergency. CCTV recording and public safety included.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will actively co-operate with the local police to ensure that we are made aware of particular
problems which affect the area and which may potentially affect our store. We will not
countenance the use or supply of illegal drugs and our staff will inform the police immediately of
any such suspected activity on or in the vicinity of the store. The premises will have digital CCTV
system that covers the shop floor, especially proposed area which will be used for alcohol. The
cutside area will also be monitored by CCTV for safety reasons, to seek to influsnce behaviour,
protect staff and property and where necessary to provide unequivocal evidence of an incident to
assist subsequent prosecution. Images will be retained for a minimum of 31 days and made
available on enforcement request.

c) Public safety

The premises comply with all requisite health and safety legislation. A person will have
responsibility for the premises whilst the premises are open. Management will be trained to
support the running of the premises including locking after our customers and staff. The store will
adhere to all rules and regulations relating to public safety as it will be an effective tool in the
prevention and detection of any crime. Staff will be fully aware of licensing laws. | will fully
support ay directives received from the authorities. Regular electric safety check (where relevant)
by a competent person. Premises will also be taking part in fire safety and health safety.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

We intend to be an active member of the community. We welcome the opportunity to liaise with
Police and enforcement authorities should the need arise. Notices to be placed in prominent
positions to ask patrons fo leave the premises quietly. Store will also keep and active incident
book which will be available to write any incidents by all members of staff.

&) The protection of children from harm

Page 17 of 19

23




All staff will be frained and regularly refreshed in the corporate "Challenge25” Palicy. A fill prompt
will appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of their responsibilities including
not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18. The store will display signage around the
préemises informing both staff and customers of our "Challenge25" policy an alcohol. Aleohol will
be sold in opague bags to protect children from the sight of alcohol. The proof of age will be
asked If someone appears to be under age with proof like: valid passport, driving license and
identity/proof of age cards issued under the proof of age standard scheme (PASS) bearing the
PASS hologram.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. \/]
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. i
& | have sent cﬂpies_ of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.
¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated V]
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® | understand that | must now advertise my application. |
®* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 7

rejected.
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s saolicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date 4. Jowve ZOAS

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 18 of 19

24




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Ingsa Ar hjﬁ\fﬁ

Posttown | Leicester -3 | Postcode | NN

Telephone number (ifany) [ NN

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
goodeurofood@gmail.com

Motes for Guidance

1.

10.
i

12.
13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tenf).

For example the type of actlivity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example {but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish pecple o be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promaote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to comrespond with you about this application.

Page 19 of 19

25




FORM 18

N
o)
ot

Leicester
City Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| JWVESA ARHIPOVA

jqu rame. of pmspecfrue Aremises supr'mmrj 5T

of

fhome address of, pmspecf:ua pmmrscs wpwwv.arj

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

A VARIATION OF 7#HE PREMISES LICEACE
ﬁ}-‘pr‘nf‘?pplrrﬂa!.lon] o5 | R e R e T i T S

by

INVESA ﬂ.ﬁ?ﬁf}?ﬂt-fﬂ - SOLE TRADER ({E—‘:‘.Qﬁg} ECRD Fm@

relating to a premises licence A’f A
.!'numbar of exas:‘mg J'n:encs af an}rj

for

6l AYLESTONE ROAD
LE/CESTER
LE 28 PR

fname and addross of promises fo which the appiication relafes] T ———
CUSTOMER SERVICE :?EMTH;]
91 GRANBY STREET

-4 JUN 2015 '
RECEIVED

26



FORM 18

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

IREHA VAR P4, 1 1 L8N

fname of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at

GOPD EUVRD FooD

GEL4 AYLESTOVE LOAD
LEICESTER

LE 28 PR

[name and address of premises to which application relates] | | 07

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

LE/FRS 3432

fingert personal licence number, ifanyl |
Personal licence issuing authority

LEICESTER C/TW coumcrL

finsert name and address and felephone number of personal licence issuing authority, ifany]

Signed

Name (please print) IWESA ﬂ,{?ﬁ/;ﬂﬂffﬁ

Date

27




gt

MR-

ST

10633

|
|
| i | i
4Tl b
| I|I |
1 |
| i e ' ! II I|
h=g2100 i i L
BALES AREA o T o |I |
- 1
L 1 L
A 1%
® ®

LA 8
‘ R

il |
| 4 VB
| = III |I III ||
Acana | T !
| v (suEames) b |
BEER SALE AREA, l—l | 1) ||
- B | -
& I v ikt i h"lmi o i 1
& - _T._._!‘ . __r_ S ——_ e e ﬁl |I
ENTRANCE -
024 @
= 8615 : 1 200————2 B43———

Fire Extinguisher

| F|E
BF
g

|
® Jev |
FE&HEW&I&EB&EE&E&BH&’ﬁﬁéid"f Leicester LE28PR 81 ]
Inesa Arhipova
| 28

All dimensions fo be checked on site

| M 1:100

..... —
A4 | 04.06.2015 |




GOOD EURO FOOD - The Off Licence and Convenience Store, 664
Aylestone Road, Leicester, LE28PR.

664 Aylestone Road

29







APPENDIX
B1

Reference: LIC491387
Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence / Club Premises Certificate

===
Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:*
Your Address:*

Your Email (optional)

E——
Details of premises representation is about

Name of Premises:* Eurostore
Address of Premises:* 705 Aylestone Road Leicester

Application No. (If known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
* Prevention of Crime and Disorder

I:I Public Safety

L—_l Prevention of Public Nuisance

D Protection of Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

¥ It is immoral to have a shop selling alcohol and
cigarettes as an integral part of a Doctors surgery. It will
also have the potential to contribute to anti-social
behaviour in the local area especially with the YMCA
youths on Belvoir Drive.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the licensing

objectives:

* The age range for residents at the YMCA is now 16-24
older residents will have another place to purchase
alcohol the incentive will be even greater if it is cheap
and stronger proof.

The moral implications as part of the surgery are surely
self explanatory. Alcohol can contribute to health
problems!

31







By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

33






APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will install a digital CCTV system that covers the shop floor
and area that alcohol is stored.

The licence holder will have CCTV monitoring the outside of the premises
which will be retained for a minimum of 31 days and made available on
enforcement request.

The licence holder shall ensure a refusals/incident book is kept at the
premises and full details of all refusal of sales and incidents are recorded. The
book will be made available on request to responsible authorities.

The licence holder will display notices placed in prominent positions to ask
patrons to leave the premises quietly.

The licence holder shall ensure a Challenge 25 policy is in place at the
premises and all staff are trained in the policy.

35







	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: GOOD EURO FOOD, 664 AYLESTONE ROAD, LEICESTER, LE2 8PR
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1
	Appx B - Private
	Appendix C


